
 

Memorandum 18-002 
TO:  MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  JANUARY 3, 2018 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR GROG SHOP EAST END, DOWN EAST SALOON, SALTY 
DAWG SALOON, BPO ELKS LODGE 2127, AND FINN’S LLC 

 

We have been notified by the Alcohol Marijuana Control Office of liquor license renewals in the City of Homer for the 
following: 

Lic. # Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address 
2301 Grog Shop East End Package Store  MSA, Inc. 3125 East End Road 
2300 Down East Saloon Beverage Dispensary Down East Saloon, LLC 3125 East End Road 
1002 Salty Dawg Saloon Beverage Dispensary Sdawg, Inc. 4380 Homer Spit Road 
367 BPO Elks Lodge #2127 Club BPO Elks Lodge #2127 215 W. Jenny Way 

4164 Finn’s LLC 
Restaurant/Easting Place- 

Seasonal Finn’s 
4287 Homer Spit Road 

Unit #8 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the liquor license renewals. 
 
Fiscal Note: Revenues. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 


